DRAFT

STREET NAMING TASK FORCE MEETING MINUTES October 28, 2010

The Londonderry Street Naming system Task Force held a business meeting on October 28, 2010 in the Sunnycrest conference room of the Londonderry Town Hall. The meeting began at 10:30 A.M.

Present: Task Force Members: Karen Marchant, Jim Bilodeau, John Vogl and Cindy McCann

Meeting opened at 10:30 A.M.

Discussions

Discussion regarding a list suggesting alternate names John Vogl received from Donna C. Ball of Whispering Pines Mobile Home Park dated October 20, 2010. Donna Ball advised that there was A petition signed by park property owners requesting that the names be changed to identify with Types of Pines.

Cindy McCann and Jim Bilodeau expressed dismay at the request to change from colors to different names this late in the process.

Jim Bilodeau states that the park had multiple opportunities to offer suggestions for the names. He cannot understand why park representatives waited so long to come up with suggestions.

John Vogl feels dismay as well but suggests that the list from Donna Ball be submitted to the Council.

Jim Bilodeau advises that the names on the list submitted by Donna Ball will have to be submitted to 911 for input and approval. He is unsure if that can be done before the November 1st hearing date.

Jim Bilodeau requests that John Vogl contact Donna Ball to submit a copy of the petition she mentioned. He suggests that unless the names of the persons who attended the public workshop on September 7, 2010 are included in the signed petition, the Task Force should not support the changes proposed by Donna Ball.

Motion by John Vogl that a History of all of the facts regarding Whispering Pines Mobile Home Park be presented to the council along with a copies of the signed petition and suggested name list from Donna Ball at the November 1st public Hearing. The facts will include a time line of actions and meetings by the Task Force with regard to Whispering Pines Mobile Home Park.

2nd by Karen Marchant. Unanimously Passed.

Next Meeting

Meeting to be announced after November 1st public hearing on Whispering Pines Mobile Home Park.

Minutes by C. McCann

p.3



192 Route 28 By-Pass Derry, New Hampshire 03038

"Telephone (603) 432-9681

Ti.	FÄX # 603-434-1149
Tana a-1	10 06 11
TO: Town OF Londonder	ry DATE: 10, 28, 10
<u> </u>	TIME: 1158 (AM)PM
	NO. OF PAGES: 1 2(3) 4 5 6
	[] URGENT PLEASE REPLY [X] REPLY NOT NEEDED [] REPLY BY TELEPHONE [] REPLY BY FAX
RECEIVER PLEASE DIRECT THIS MESSAG	GE:
TO: JOHN VOG/	
FROM: Donna Ball	
MERCACE.	4*************************************
	,
9 addition	al Signatures to get
77	ank you
N	
	•
2-	

By signing this page I affirm that the proposed street names - Alphabetical Tree Names - has my support and preference over colors.

over colors.					
	Signature	Print Name	Property Location		
1	Bryn Mill,	BRYAN MILLS LAR	638-83		
2	Willia John	William Lakey LA	ne 3 15 - 67 -		
3	L. Laval Sol	Lynne Laval Yel LA	he 4 - Lot 3		
4	Buld Dradles	1 Jul Stad/W/ L	the 7-12-		
5	Jan VOIO	Jean Motor	and 4 let of 10019		
6	Andrew A Teto	ANDREW J TOTO LO	y let 2 Deere y		
7	Many Hockensmith	Mary E Hockensmill	1 4 LOT 31		
8	James De Tit	Gregory > King	Cane 7 40		
9	A tour a Days wo	Patricia Haerinck	Lave 1, Lot 70		
10	War & delbana	641 / IJ9/11C=	loubs lane 9		
11	Thir O Mist helen	Thomas a Macterlay	71-1244		
12	Ollashu Hole to	mathew T. Rabito	SO CAHELL		
13	KATH Over Chambers	Kathleen Chambers	Lane4 Latle		
14	A Land	Richard Doschewany	Jane 4 Set 18		
15	00.11	Thomas Pfei ffer	cmar 4 6/17		
16	Tran X O'	Elaine Del092 -, -,-	Cancilla #1		
17		DomiNic Silecchia	LOT 8 4.H.		
18	The state of the s	MARY HOOPER	FOT 11 - 4A		
19		Alich Wrautiru	Ly Stat DEA		
20		Sizone Bilodeau -	land 111		
21		HERVE Biladean			
22		1350 A Hadrav			
23	Joanne Merrell	Joanne Merrill	rame34-191		
24	1//2	1 scott Mean!	Leve 3A-121		
25		Ma	#99-34 cane		
26	(a,b)	leen Plilo	Lane 1 hot 6 Den		
27		RICHARD ZINMERNA	LANG -8 Dame		
28		1-4/11/1e 130/t	_ water [wt] Derry		
29		Daborch Sullivan	lange 1 lot 13 Den		
30		Jean Decoste	- Lane 2A 17		
3	\mathcal{A}	Lon Terminiello	Lane 4A #20 1'0		
3		Evelyn Johnson	Lane 4A #21		
3	3 Disha Dane	Diane Dame			
3	Total Street March	Druce DAMS	CANE 40 # 38		
3	5 naug L. ERWIN	Many L. ERWIN	Lane Yea #2		
	$\phantom{aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa$	1			

Oct 28 10 11:57a

By signing this page I affirm that the proposed street names - Alphabetical Tree Names - has my support and preference over colors.

	Signature	Print Name	Property Location
36	William Eno	William Erwin	Lane 4a Lot2
37	Shelly Beers	Shelly Beers	Lane 3 C Lot 98
38	Miry Truellon	TERRY TRUELSON	CRUG 3C #82
39	Cirolla Tulium -	CURTIO TRUELSON	LANG 3C#82
40	Wallung Towner	William Sampson	(AVE3C#53)
41	Da Cladu	Donna Chall +	landower_
42	Listas Simaid	GEORGE SIMARO *	landowner
43		<u> </u>	
44		T	
45			
46			
47			
48			
49			
50			
51	<u></u>		
52			
53			-
54			
55 56			
57			
58	i		1
59			
60			
61			
62			
63		·	
64			
65			
66			
67			
68			
69	<u> </u>		
70)		!